
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Mansion House, Friargate, Penrith, CA11 7YG 

 Tel: 01768 817817 

www.eden.gov.uk 

Matthew Neal Solicitor 
Deputy Chief Executive (Monitoring Officer) 

Your Reference:  
Our Reference:  
Enquiries to: Rachael Armstrong 
Direct Dial: (01768) 212321 
Email: Rachael.Armstrong@eden.gov.uk 
Date: 27 November 2017 

Melvyn Middleton 

c/o Tony Blackburn 
15 Ottawa Close 
Blackburn 
BB2 7EB 

Dear Mr Middleton 

Eden Local Plan Examination – Schedule of Further Main Modifications 

We are pleased to attach a draft schedule of Further Main Modifications, as requested 
by the Inspector, for his endorsement prior to the commencement of further public 

consultation. 

The schedule of Further Main Modifications, in the opinion of the Council, is necessary 

to make the Local Plan sound. For the avoidance of any doubt, the attached schedule 

should be regarded as the most up-to-date schedule, which supersedes any previous 

schedule and individual modifications within. 

I am therefore requesting your endorsement of them as a basis to proceed with the 

requisite public consultation. As soon as I receive your endorsement, I will proceed with 

arrangements to advertise and progress the consultation as soon as possible. 

The Further Main Modifications consultation will be accompanied by a further 

Sustainability Appraisal Addendum. In addition, the consultation will be supported by a 

range of background documents, including the Further Minor Modifications schedule, 

which the Council will not be seeking comments upon. 

Our intention is to undertake the public consultation for a period of at least 6 weeks 

together with associated press releases and use of social media. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

Rachael Armstrong 

Senior Planning Policy Officer 
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